## Massac County Drug Awareness Coalition Regular Monthly Meeting June 17, 2020, 8:00 a.m. Zoom

Present: Holly Windhorst (Director), Stacie Aycock (Coordinator), Randy Rushing (Business Official), Morgan Holt, John Moorman, Billy McDaniel, Cami Horman, Steve Johnson, Marilyn Barfield, Clarissa Shephard, Cindy Davis (Health Sector Rep), Patrick Windhorst, Josh Stratemeyer (Gov. Sector Rep), Robbin McDaniel, Kelsey McNichols, William Parmley, Toni Miller, Steve Miller, Kristy Stephenson, Miranda Sullivan

- 1. Approve Old Minutes Cindy made a motion to approve the May minutes and the motion was seconded by Steve Miller.
- 2. Executive Committee Holly reported that we had to submit our Continuation Application to continue to receive grant funding next year and that was the main focus of the last Executive Committee Meeting. It was submitted June 15.
- Treasurer's Report: The balance as of May 31 was \$11,200.23. Steve J. reported \$500 in donations from Kotter Ready Mix, Southern Illinois Electric Coop, and St. Paul Evangelical Lutheran Church. He reported \$8,177.44 in expenditures which included rent, payroll, webinars, taxes, insurance and general office expenses.
- 4. COVID-19 changes:
  - a. Events The fate of the School Supply Drive is unknown at this time with Harrah's being closed and the current pandemic situation. It is also unsure what will happen with school this fall. Holly advised we are supposed to start the Too Good for Drugs program at the county elementary schools with Dep. Summer Clapp teaching. Holly also advised she is looking into some radio ads as a way to do some outreach right now.
  - b. Trainings- CADCA Mid-Year has went virtual and because of that, we can pay the registration for more people to attend. If anyone is interested email Holly. It takes place July 26-30 and the sessions will be available to watch at any time during that week after they are recorded. Other shorter trainings are available as well. If interested, contact Holly.
- 5. Fundraising Holly is still working on setting up "Donate" buttons on Facebook and the website. Steve is working to schedule a date for the Annual Golf

Tournament before school starts. We are still planning our Trivia night in November. Holly also applied for a grant from Walmart/Sam's.

- 6. YAC The leadership camp will now be virtual. Holly is going to see about possible getting some kids to attend. It is only about 1 hour per night the week of the camp (July 19-23).
- 7. National Coalition Academy This presentation has moved to July due to illness.
- 8. Data Holly went over the need for more qualitative data regarding underage drinking and marijuana use, and also showed the data charts from the last meeting again. We plan to get some data from our Youth Advisory Council. Marijuana laws were discussed and Josh advised that it is only a citation for a minor in possession of marijuana, but if they were caught driving a car with it there could be further penalties. He also advised that it is a possibility to send a minor in possession of marijuana for the first time to SAGE which is what occurs for a first underage drinking ticket.
- Other Steve and Toni Miller did a Rides to Recovery to Fellowship House in Anna yesterday. It was successful in that the person was admitted and seemed determined. Thanks to Steve Johnson for coordinating the ride, and Steve and Toni Miller for providing it.

Holly asked what others thought about continuing to hold Zoom meetings since they have been fairly successful in generating good meeting attendance. Everyone said Zoom worked for them. The Mayor advised that we would be allowed to use the City Council meeting in Phase 4 for less than 50 people. We may look at doing hybrid meetings in the future with both Zoom and in person.

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 a.m.

Next meeting: July 15, 2020 at 8:00 a.m. via Zoom